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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:35 PM
To: David Rich
Cc: Carl Vinson
Subject: RE: Disposition of Documents 06277-08, 06279-08, 06280-08, and 06288-08

David, 
 
Per this email, the Clerk’s Office will destroy Confidential DNs 06277-08, 06279-08, 06280-08 and 
06288-08 in Docket 160008-OT. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Angela Charles 
 
 
From: David Rich  
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:33 PM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Carl Vinson 
Subject: Disposition of Documents 06277-08, 06279-08, 06280-08, and 06288-08 
 
The documents listed below are of no further use to staff, have been maintained beyond retention requirements, and 
should be destroyed:  
 

 06277-08 - CMP (sic)/Rich - (CONFIDENTIAL) Documents pertaining to multiple ILECs involved in 
review of customer data security initiatives. 

 
 06279-08 - CMP (sic)/Rich - (CONFIDENTIAL) AT&T documents provided during a review of 

customer data security initiatives. 
 

 06280-08 - RCP/Rich - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information contained in staff's draft audit report and 
related work papers regarding customer data security of Florida ILECs.  

 
 06288-08 - CMP (sic)/Rich - (CONFIDENTIAL) Responses provided by Verizon during a review of 

customer data security initiatives. 
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